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UNIVERSITY OF LONDON, UNIVERSITY COLLESE
BOWER STREET, LONDOM, W.C.1

GALTON LARSRATORY

23rd Pehruary 1834,

Dear Dr, Jeffreys,

I understand that the Royal
Joclety are prepared to publish two articles
from yourself and from ms,on the Principlss of
Induetive Inference,on condition that we seas
each other's contritution befors the articlea
ara accapted, I encloas a short note which
gave rlse to thls declslon, which embodlea
the arpumenta that welgh with me on some of
the toples that may be ralsed. I sghobld be
gind Go have 1t back for revlislon with the first
draft of your contribution,

Toura 8 lncersly,

R.A P
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